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June 9, 2023

Ms. Kitty Frazier

Parks and Recreation Manager
City of Kingsport

1550 Fort Henry Drive
Kingsport, Tennessee 37660

RE: Riverbend Park — Phase 1
Additional Services Amendment No. 02

Dear Ms. Frazier:

Barge Design Solutions, Inc. (Barge) is requesting additional services for additional design and
survey services in conjunction with unforeseen site and soil conditions encountered during
construction. These additional services include the following tasks.

¢ Retaining Wall Design (as per ASI #3)
o Additional topographic surveying to obtain current contours for revised grading
design.
o Structural design and detailing for incorporating a concrete retaining wall and
sidewalk in lieu of the piers and boardwalk.
o Civil layout, grading, profiles and detail modifications for the retaining wall and
sidewalk design.
e Fishing Pier Foundation Re-Design (as per ASI #4)
o Survey staking of the foundation locations for the contractor to do exploratory
digging to determine depth of rock, and spot shots of top of rock.
o Preparation of two foundation design options for contractor pricing.
e Alternative Trail Access Evaluation
o Preparation of a sketch showing layout and grading to determine if an at grade ADA
trail with no walls and utilizing the existing roadbed to access the lower level is a
viable alternative. Viability will be determined by whether a no-rise condition within
the floodplain can be accomplished.

The fee for these services is $14,781 in accordance with the hours spent on these tasks.

Sincerely,

Barge Design Solutions, Inc.

Jennifer A. Salyer

Project Manager

c: Michael Borders, City of Kingsport
Nelson Elam, Barge Design Solutions, Inc.
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